
From: Sally Price
To: Highly Productive Soils
Subject: Re: Submission received?
Date: Thursday, 10 October 2019 6:03:58 PM
Attachments: SP NPS-Highly-Productive-Land.docx

Hi Tom,

I sent it via the email. Attached again, I hope that it reaches you this time.
Thanks

Sally
On Thursday, 10 October 2019, 5:09:51 PM NZDT, Highly Productive Soils <soils@mpi.govt.nz> wrote:

Kia ora Sally

Did you send this to the soils@mpi.govt.nz email address, or did you use the online submission tool? 
I can't see an email from you in the inbox from earlier this afternoon. If you resend your submission today
or tomorrow I will ensure it is considered through the submission analysis process. 

If you submitted via the online submission tool, I won't be able to check this until later next week when we
extract the data from the tool.

Kind regards,
Tom

Highly Productive Land Project Team
Ministry for Primary Industries - Manatu Ahu Matua | Charles Fergusson Tower
34-38 Bowen Street | PO Box 2526 | Wellington 6140 | New Zealand
Ministry for the Environment– Manatu Mo Te Taiao
23 Kate Sheppard Place, Thorndon, PO Box 10362, Wellington 6143

-----Original Message-----
From: Sally Price [mailto  
Sent: Thursday, 10 October 2019 4:49 PM
To: Highly Productive Soils <soils@mpi.govt.nz>; Highly Productive Soils <soils@mpi.govt.nz>
Subject: Submission received?

Hello,

Was my submission received please? It was sent at 2.43pm this afternoon.

Thank you
Sally Price, PhD (Soil Science)

_____________________________________________________________________________________

This email message and any attachment(s) is intended solely for the addressee(s)
named above. The information it contains may be classified and may be legally
privileged. Unauthorised use of the message, or the information it contains,
may be unlawful. If you have received this message by mistake please call the
sender immediately on  or notify us by return email and erase the
original message and attachments. Thank you. 

The Ministry for Primary Industries accepts no responsibility for changes
made to this email or to any attachments after transmission from the office.

_____________________________________________________________________________________






